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Asif Hussain
Director/Incharge QAA

HIGHER EDUCATION COMMISSION
H-9, lslamabad, Pakistan, Website: http/Aarww.hec.govpk

No. No: 11-91/PGPR/e Allj'qc/zozo hgy6
Dated: December 24. 2024

Subject: D".irion on GPR co-oli"n." R"oo"t of Khr*"i, Fr.""d urrir".rity of Engin"".irrg
and lnformation Technologv. Rahimvar Khan.

Respected Sir/Madam,

This is with reference to compliance submitted by the university in response ofGraduate
Program Review (GPR) report on above cited subject.

2. The compliance of Graduate programs Review was evaluated in HEC by eAA team. rn
the light of this evaluation, the eAA-HEC has approved the following status ofprograms:

Sr. No. Program Previous Status Cu rrent Status
I MS Zoology FIS
2 MS Islamic Studies FIS OK
3 MS Chemistrv FIS OK
+ MS Accounting and Finance HALT OK
5 MS Biochemistry FIS OK
6 PhD Biotechnology FIS OK
7 MS Urdu FIS OK

3. The University is allowed to offer admissions in above stated 
.oK. 

programs subject to
adherence of 'Minimum criteria for Admission in MS/Mphir and ph.D. programs., NoC from etrtr-HEC, ensuring prescribed student-teacher ratio and making research & academic resources readily
available to the students.

yours Sincerely,

Asif Hussain

Technologv. Rahimvar Khan.

Copy for information to:
I . E.S. to Chairman HEC
Z. Secretary to Executive DirectoL HEC Islamabad.
3. The Consultanr eAA & QAD, HEC Islamabad.
4. Director General A&A, HEC Islamabad.
5. The Director QEC, KFUEIT, Rahimyar Khan
6. Director QAD HEC lslamabad
7. Office Copy.

OK




